Trading Standards
Hampshire County Council, The Castle, Winchester, SO23 8UD
Received 4 July 2023

Subject: Review of statement of licensing policy, Principles of Gambling Act 2005

Dear Havant Licensing, to confirm we have received your letters re the above
reviews.

We have no comments.

Many thanks,
Toby

Toby Green
Trading Standards Manager — Proactive Interventions

Hampshire County Council - Trading Standards Service,
Postal address: Hampshire County Council, Universal Services, The Castle,
Winchester SO23 8U



Langstone Residents Association
c/o Secretary, 18 Southbrook Road, Langstone, Havant, PO9 1RN
Received 13 July 2023

Subject: REVIEW OF STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLES -- LICENSING ACT 2003 AND
GAMIMG ACT 2005

Dear Briony Appletree,
Your References. LA 2003 Policy 2023. and GA2005 Policy 2023

| have received your letters dated 3 July 2023. Please note the correct address for
such correspondence is Langstone Residents' Association, c/o Secretary, 18
Southbrook Road, Langstone, Havaant, PO9 1 RN.

The letters received requested comments on the proposed changes to Havant
Borough's Policies regarding Licensing and Gambling. The draft Statements of
Principal's have been read and | confirm the LRA is happy to endorse the revised
Statements.

Kind regards

David Pattenden
Secretary, Langstone Residents' Associ



